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Dorothy Menasco QF\QBQ?

From: Dorothy Menasco QAD (\oB

Sent:  Wednesday, June 03, 2009 12:18 PM O oy PARTIE S
To: ‘Mary Arn Holt' NTANY Q.Ek\

Cc: Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc.

Great, we will make the change as you have requested. Thank you for your help!

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

850-413-6770

From: Mary Ann Holt [mailto:maryannh@itstelecom.net]
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2009 12:12 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc.

Thank you, Dorothy. | need for any and all correspondence relating to any current or future docket to come
to me. | think changing the MCD is what we need.
| appreciate your assistance in this matter.

Mary Ann

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE,FL.US]
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2009 12:10 PM

To: Mary Ann Holt

Cc: Nonnye Grant

Subject: FW: ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc.

Ms. Holt:

For clarification, if you wish to change the contact information so that orders and notices in active Dockets 090323,
090168, 090161, and 080234 are sent to you, rather than to Mr. Leslie, we can can do that in CMS (Case Management
System). If you wish change the company's contact information in the listed current dockets and all future dockets that
may be opened, that will require the change in MCD (Master Commission Directory). Per your request below, we will
make the change in MCD. Please advise if that information changes. Thank you for your help.

Dorothy Menasco

Chicf Deputy Connmission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: Katie Ely DOTLME ST KUMOTR-DATE
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2009 10:30 AM o .
05740 Juh-Bs

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERY
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To: Dorothy Menasco
Subject: FW: ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc.

From: Mary Ann Holt [maifto: maryannh@itstelecom.net]
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2009 10:26 AM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc.

ITS requests that you change the contact information on file with your office as follows. In my conversation
with Dorothy, she advised we need to change the Company information in the “MCD".

Present Contact: Jeffrey S. Leslie, President

New Contact: Mary Ann Holt
ITS Telecommunications Systems Inc.
Post Office Box 277
Indiantown, FL. 34956
maryannh@itstelecom.net

We request that this change be made as quickly as possible and that all Orders, Notices and
correspondence for the following companies be sent to Mary Ann Holt in lieu of Mr. Leslie.

ITS Telecommunications — [LEC — TL 712
ITS Telecommunications — C-LEC — TX 085

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact our office.
Thank you.

Mary Ann Holt

Administrative Services/HR Manager
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc.
Post Office Box 277

Indiantown, FL 34956

(772) 597-3129

6/4/2009




Dorothy Menasco

From: Katie Ely

Sent; Wednesday, June 03, 2009 10:30 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: ITS Telecommunications Systems, inc.

From: Mary Ann Holt [mailto:maryannh@itstelecom.net]
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2009 10:26 AM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: TTS Telecommunications Systems, Inc.

ITS requests that you change the contact information on file with your office as follows. in my conversation
with Dorothy, she advised we need to change the Company information in the "MCD".

Present Contact: Jeffrey S. Leslie, President

New Contact: Mary Ann Holt
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc.
Post Office Box 277
indiantown, FL. 34956
maryannh@itstelecom.net

We request that this change be made as quickly as possible and that all Orders, Notices and
correspondence for the following companies be sent to Mary Ann Holt in lieu of Mr. Leslie.

ITS Telecommunications — ILEC — TL 712
iTS Telecommunications — C-LEC — TX 085

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact our office.

Thank you.

Mary Ann Holt

Administrative Services/HR Manager
TS Telecommunications Systems, Inc.
Post Office Box 277

indiantown, FL 34956

(772) 597-3129

6/3/2009




